From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 1:47 PM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC LTO BiOp Briefing Presentation

No problem. I was happy Jeff and Barb got the numbers together so quickly. Another
example of the team all pitching in.

It's surprising how challenging flipping a few columns around seems when you're ready
for bed.

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 7:41 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Howard forgot his power cord so I pitched in. I'm the third shifter ;). But you did the work, thanks for getting
those in the right place so I didn't even have to use my brain!

On Apr 30, 2019, at 5:48 AM, Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Nice! I wasn't sure if Barb and Jeff's loss (instead of salvage) table was
going to make it in. Thanks. Somehow I suspected you'd be up late working
on it:)

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 12:39 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:
All ---

The latest briefing version, which we provided to Barry, is attached as PDF and housed as PPT
and PDF in this directory on the server:

S:\Briefing Material\Internal NOAA NMFS\Barry Briefings

Talk to you Tuesday morning!
Cathy

Brian Elirott
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